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FAX 50

6-5900 PH. 505-327-9801
MeRrrioN OiL & Gas CORPORATION

610 REILLY AVE. « P. O Box 840

FARMINGTGN, NEw Mexico 87498

May 21, 1991

Mr. David Catanach

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Order No. R-7308
Salt Water Disposal Permit
Santa Fe 20-2
2150' FNL, 1980' FWL
Sec. 20, T21N, R8W
San Juan County, NM

Dear Mr. Catanach:

Merrion 0il & Gas is currently disposing of produced Entrada water
into the subject well. We have recently made discoveries in the
Gallup and Dakota formations in the area. We request
administrative approval to also inject the water produced from
those two formations into the Santa Fe 20-2.

The new production wells are listed below:

Water
Rate
Well Location Lease Formation BPD
Santa Fe 20-4 Sec 20, 21N, 8W Fee Dakota 1000
Snake Eyes #2 Sec 20, 21N, 8W Fee Dakota 500
Santa Fe 20-5 Sec 20, 21N, 8W Fee Gallup 100

Attached are water analyses from the Dakota, Gallup, and the
Entrada injection water for your review. If additional information
is required, please contact me at 505-327-9801.
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George F. Sharpe
Engineer
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